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U   N   I   V   E   R   S   I   T   Y   of    H   O   U   S   T   O   N 
 

UNIVERSITY COORDINATING COMMISSION 
Agenda For May 31, 2006 

407 E Cullen Building 
12:00 noon – 1:00 pm 

 
 
TO:  Je’Anna Abbott, Joel Bloom, Bruno Breitmeyer, Elaine Charlson, Steven Craig, Charles Henry, Brian 

Knoll, Martin Melosi, Allen Warner, David Williams, Lawrence Williams 
 
FROM:  Joe Kotarba, Chair, University Coordinating Commission 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2006 
 
I Call to Order; Minutes for 4/26/06  
  
II Announcements 
 
A All meetings will be in the President’s Boardroom, E Cullen Building, room 220, unless 

otherwise noted. 
 Summer 2006 Meetings: May 31 – E Cullen room 407, June 21, July 12, August 23. 
 Fall 2006 Meetings: September 13, October 11, November 8, December 1. 
 
B E-mail listserves:   

Commission members  
Commission news  
 

C Website  
   
III  Our first “test case” is a presentation by Dr. Brian McKinney on the upcoming SACS review 
 
VI Old Business/New Business 

 
V Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting will be held in E Cullen Building 
Room 407 
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